Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco ogoé 2l —
From: Filings@psc.state flus UW*MMVG%

Sent:  Friday, December 19, 2008 10:59 AM DOCUMENT NO._ /02,00 ‘07
To: Jennifer Brubaker DISTRIBUTION:
Ce: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing-Docket 080621-Ei Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension

Hi Jennifer,

This message was delivered to the e-filings in-box. This message will be placed in correspondence without further
action.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commnmission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 9:56 AM

To: 'Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Andrew Maurey; KELLY.JR@LEG.STATE.FL.US; swright@yvlaw.net; Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing-Docket 080621-EI Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension

Staff has no objection to FPL's request for a further extension to file its responses to staff's data request dated Novemnber 14,
2008. Consistent with your request, FPL has an extension through February 18, 2009, with the understanding that staff will bring
this matter to a March 2009 Agenda, or thereafter, as determined by staff.

Please contact me with any questions; thank you.

Jennifer Brubaker, Attorney Supervisor
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850
Telephone: (850) 413-6228

Facsimile: (850} 413-6229
jorubake@psc.state.fl.us

From: Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com [mailto:Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 4.58 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Andrew Maurey; KELLY.JR@LEG.STATE.FL.US; swright@yvlaw.net; Jennifer Brubaker;
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com

Subject: Electronic Filing-Docket 080621-EI Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Bryan Anderson, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, F1. 33408

12/19/2008
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‘Bryan_Anderson@fpl.com

h. Docket No. 080621-E1

In re: Application for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities During Calendar Year 2009 Pursuant to Section
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral and Extension.

(See attached file: Request for Deferral.doc)

12/19/2008
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From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 12:14 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Michael Springer; Andrew Maurey,; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis
Subject: RE; FPL Securities Application

Thank you for this information. Unless otherwise instructed, this email will be placed in
Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080621-EI.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 10:52 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Michael Springer; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: FPL Securities Application

Ann,

Please place the following email in the docket file for Docket No. 080621-EI.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

From: Lynne_Adams@fpl.com [mailto:Lynne_Adams@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 10:32 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com
Subject: FPL Securities Application

Katherine,

FPL confirms the accuracy of the language below.

Thank you,
Lynne Adams

From: "Katherine Fleming" [KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: 10/27/2008 03:18 PM AST
To: bryan anderson@fpl.com; Natalie Smith
Ce: "Michael Springer" <MSpringe@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; "Andrew Maurey"
<AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; "Marshall Willis" <MWillis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; "Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks" <CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FPL Securities Application
ApCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

10200 oCT238
10/29/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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In reviewing the FPL Securities application, staff would like FPL to confirm the accuracy of
the following language that is to be placed in the current recommendation:

FPL confirms that the expenditures on behalf of FPL-NED are not recovered from or
otherwise imposed on FPL’s customers in Florida. FPL also confirms that, other than the
proceeds used by FPL-NED, the capital raised pursuant to this application will be used in
connection with the regulated activities of FPL and not the unregulated activities of its
affiliates.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this language. Also,
staff proposes that FPL place this language in future securities applications.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Thank you,

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone (850) 413-6218

Fax (850) 413-6219

10/29/2008



